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Mr. James P. O'Reilly
Regional Administrator, Region 11
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30303

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
Licensee Event Report No. 83-010, Rev.1

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

Enclosed in Licensee Event Report 83-010, Rev. I and the attached supplementary
information sheet, which are submitted in accordance with Technical Specification 6.9.1.9.b.

This report documents the inoperability of the Meteorological Monitoring instrumentation
for the period between (February 26 and March 15). It should be noted the Control Room log
book indicates that the Meteorological instrumentation was inoperable from February 26 till
March 9 er.d then again from March 10 till March 13.

Sincerely, g

/
G. R. Westafer
Manager,
Nuclear Licensing and Fuel Management
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Enclosure

cc: Document Control Desk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20535
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